

Candidate for Treasurer-Elect



David P. Meaux

Education:

MS Geology, University of Houston
BS Geology, University of Houston

Experience:

1989–1991 Shell Western E&P, Exploration Geologist
1992–1998 Earthfield Technology, Project Geoscientist
1998–2006 AOA Geophysics, Senior Geoscientist, Director
2006–present BP America, Staff Geophysicist-R&D

Professional Affiliations:

AAPG, HGS, SEG, EAGE

Statement:

I would like to serve the HGS as the Treasurer-elect, and then Treasurer. The HGS is a great organization which I have found very beneficial both in terms of professional development and career networking. I'd like to have the opportunity to serve the HGS in a greater capacity and give back to this organization which has served me throughout my career.

I joined the HGS in 1989 and soon after became involved as an activities coordinator for the North American Explorationists Group. Since then I have maintained an active level of involvement in the HGS. In 1999 I assumed the coordinator role for the University of Houston Geoscience Alumni Association (UHGAA), where I established the annual HGS-UHGAA Robert Sheriff Lecture series. For the past ten years I have worked closely with the HGS International Explorationists Group to organize and maintain this annual event which brings some of the best known geologists and geophysicists in the world to the Houston community.

Great organizations like the HGS stay great because of the active involvement of its volunteers and its membership. In 2009 I'd like to utilize the experiences and skills I have gained as both an HGS volunteer and alumni coordinator, as well as those skills I have picked up along the way in my professional path, to contribute to this organization as your Treasurer-elect, and subsequent Treasurer.

